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From: John B French

To: Mike _Murray@nps.gov

Cc: Gregory_J _Smith/BRD/USGS/DOI.USGS <Greqgory_J Smith/BRD/USGS/DOI.USGS@nps.gov=>;
Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov; Sherri_Fields@nps.gov; Anne-Berry Wade

Subject: Re: Fw: Information Request Re: DEIS

Date: 03/19/2010 01:36 PM

Mike -

Please do feel free to call me, and | will help if I can. Sorry to be slow in reply to your email; | am just
back after a week out of the office. | realize you are getting a lot of questions and there is a need to
respond.

I have been working the last couple of days with AB Wade in our Communication Office, who | hear
has been in contact with Cyndy Holda in your office. We are putting together a statement to be used
in response to questions to USGS, so that we are all on the same page. As Greg Smith noted, the
final formatting etc., for the report is still in progress, and we hope to have that all done and up on the

web very soon. Nobody is looking forward to that event more than me....except perhaps you.

John French

John B. French, Jr., Ph.D.

Research Manager tel: (301) 497-5702
USGS Patuxent Wildlife Research Center cell: (301) 452-0497
Beltsville lab fax: (301) 497-5624
c/o BARC-East, bldg 308 rm 221 email: jbfrench@usgs.gov

Beltsville, MD 20705

From: Mike_Murray@nps.gov

To: jbfrench@usgs.gov

Cc: Gregory_J_Smith/BRD/USGS/DOI.USGS@nps.gov, Sherri_Fields@nps.gov, Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov
Date: 03/18/2010 12:18 PM

Subject:  Re: Fw: Information Request Re: DEIS

John,

Based on Greg"s earlier email (pasted below), should we refer these
inquiries to you?

Mike Murray

Superintendent R ;

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

[ 252-216-5520

ax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE i o i i

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
it is_addressed. _This communication_may contain information that is

g[op:letary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
isclosure.

————— Pasted by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 03/18/2010 12:16 PM -----

Grego

Smith

1QUSG R To
Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

03/12/2010 12:26 cc
PM John French <jbfrench@usgs.gov>,

rg J
é RD/USGS/DO
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David P Russ/D0/USGS/DOIQ@USGS, Dave
Grason/GD/USGS/DO1@USGS, Graham W
Smith/BRD/USGS/DOI@USGS, Anne-Berry
Wade/D0O/USGS/DO1@USGS )

) Subject
Open File report

Mike,

It was nice to speak with you this morning. As we discussed, it looks like
the USGS EPN folks will have this published ver¥ soon. We will let _you
know as soon as_this hap%ens. Dr. John French has been the main Point of
Contact (301-497-5702; jbfrench@usgs.gov) here at PWRC.

Dave and John,

Mike, the CAHA Superintendent, said he expects some media inquiries and we
might expect some as well. There may be a question at some point that

rﬁ ates to additional reviews required of our report. Mike and | discussed
the context.

1 think it is important that people who question additional reviews
understand that the original, peer reviewed reports were not changed or
re-reviewed, but were integrated into a single comprehensive report with an
introduction and summary that were reviewed to ensure they accurately
reflect the content on “the comprehensive report.

AB, are able to work with John on the message for possible media inquiries.

Thanks,

Greg
Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS T
o]
03/18/2010 10:28 Greg Smith, John French
AM cc
Subject
Fw: Information Request Re: DEIS
FY1
Mike Murray
Superintendent

w 252-473-2111, ext. 148
C 252-216-5520
ax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : o ; ;

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
it is_addressed. _This communication_may contain information that is

g[opiletary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
isclosure.

————— Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 03/18/2010 10:27 AM -----

Cage Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS

Cynd
Hgldg/CAHA/NPS
03/18/2010 09:55 Sandra Hami lton/DENVER/NPS@NPS,
AM Sherri Fields/Atlanta/NPS@NPS
cc
Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS
Subject
Information Request Re: DEIS
Sherri/Sandy:

Received a call from Mike Donaldson today. He said he was "just a
concerned citizen requesting information on how to obtain a copy of the
document that no one seems to know how to get their hands on." Said he had
"called USGS bK phone and googled their website for the information to no
avail.” Said he feels "it is unfair to cite a document over 50 times in
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your DEIS but yet the general public doesn"t seem to be able to obtain a
copy of the document to read for ourselves what those recommendations are"
and” he fgels “this will have a large bearing on the validity and outcome of
your DEIS."

The document in question is: _ Recommendations of Management of Endangered
Species at Cape Hatteras National Seashore, USGS- 2009-1262

Mr. Donaldson gave me his phone number and email address and | advised 1
would look into the matter and get back to him.

Any suggestions?

Cyndy M. Holda L

Public Affairs Specialist _ R

Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148

252-216-6455 cell

252-473-2595 fax

Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov





